S
Wendy Strangeway

From: Saleem Shamash

Sent: 24 November 2017 06:42

To: Planning

Subject: RE: land south east of Riverhead Farm (Low Seat), Harwood Dale -
NYM/2017/0795/FL

Dear Sirs

Thank you for consuiting us on the above application — we have no observations to make.
[ trust this is sufficient for your purposes, but if you have any queries, please let me know.

- Yours faithfully

Saleem Shamash BSc (Hons) FRICS MRTPI

Town Planning Manager — National f'xf%
~ Estates & Infrastructure g «*f z‘ ‘j ;::}
Argiva = ;}8}
ﬁf{}

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk {mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.ore.uk]

Sent: 23 November 2017 10:37

To:

Subject: land south east of Riverhead Farm (Low Seat), Harwood Dale - NYM/2017/0795/FL

This mail originated from OUTSIDE the Argiva Corporate Network. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with
caution,

Mimecast Altachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at land south east of Riverhead Farm (Low Seat), Harwood Dale.

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click
the link http://tinyurl.com/z5gmn4]

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letier.

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our c-consultation system please

contact the Planning Dept via email at planning(@northyorkmoors.org.uk who will be happy to set you up
with a log-in username and password.

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.




CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the hamed

addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,

copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This emall, its conlent and any files transmitted with it are for the personal attention of the addressee only, any other tsage or access is unaulhorised. [t may contain information which coutd be
confidentia! or privilegad. If you are not the intended addresses you may not copy, distlose, clrculate or use it

if you hava received this email in error, please destroy it and noly the sender by email. Any representations or commilments expressed in this email are sutjed to conlracl.

Afthough we use reasonable endeavours Lo virus scan all sent emalls, 1 is the responsibiiity of the recipient to ensure that thay are virus free and we advise you Lo camy oul your oim virus check
before opening any attachments. We cannot accept lizbility for any damage sustsined as a result of software viruses. Wa reserve the right to monitor email communications through our networks.

Argiva Limited. Registered office: Grawley Court, Winchester, Hampshire 5021 2QA United Kingdom Registered in England and Wales number 2487597






